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June 11, 2017 

ADDENDUM # 1 

 

 

To:  Plan Holders 

 

From:  Jeffrey Alspaugh 

 Division Proposal Engineer 

 

RE:    Question & Answer, Pre-bid Meeting Minutes 
Contract ID:  DN00552 
County:  Transylvania; Henderson 

Letting Date:  June 13, 2017 

 

The above contract has experienced the following revisions: 

 

Question 1: Is certified payroll required for all work (Both projects) or just for the 

Federal project? 

 

Answer 1:  Certified payroll is required for all work. 

 

Question 2:  Participation: Self performance % required that the contractor must 

meet. 

 

Answer 2:  Participation requirement is 40%, not 30% as was stated in the pre-

bid meeting.  This can be verified on page G-78, not G-77, under Item 1 of VI. 

SUBLETTING OR ASSIGNING THE CONTRACT, in the first sentence, it 

stipulates “…(or a greater percentage if specified elsewhere in the contract).”  

The third paragraph on page G-1 makes the North Carolina Department of 

Transportation, Raleigh, Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures, 

January 2012 a part of the contract.  In the last sentence of the first paragraph of 

Section 108-6  SUBLETTING OF CONTRACT states: “…the Contractor will 

be permitted to sublet a portion thereof, but shall perform with his own 

organization, work amounting to not less than 40% of the total original 

contract amount…” 

 

Question 3: Clearing and Grubbing: Will Burning be allowed?.....either county 

(Transylvania or Henderson). 

 

Answer 3:  Per the District Engineer, no burning will be allowed. 
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Question 4: Concrete Washout Structure: Would a “kiddie pool” be acceptable to 

use?.....(contractor to haul away after use).  

 

Answer 4:  No. 

 

Question 5:  Can they return to concrete plant for washout? 

 

Answer 5:  Yes 

 

Question 6:  Does a pay item need to be added for washout structure? 

 

Answer 6:  No; line item # 0016 of page T-1 is where the pay item for the 

concrete washout structure can be found. 

 

Question 7:  Select Material: The use of Class II type II material for Back Fill is 

not stated in the contract. 

 

Answer 7: This is called out on Plan Sheets, and is considered incidental to other 

pay items in the contract. 

 

Question 8:  Retaining Wall (Site 4 on US276): Will the existing retaining wall 

be removed or remain as is? 

 

Answer 8:  The existing wall will remain as is. 

 

Question 9:  Total number of Sites: How many total sites for each project? 

  

Answer 9:  US 276 has 37 sites and Crab Creek has 47 sites. 

 

Question 10:  Mobilization: How is mobilization paid for?.....what percentages 

and when? 

 

Answer 10:  Measurement and Payment of Mobilization will be per the North 

Carolina Department of Transportation, Raleigh, Standard Specifications for 

Roads and Structures, January 2012. 

 

Question 11:  Should there be pay items included for 6” under drain, stone, and 

fabric? 

 

Answer 11:  No. 

 

Question 12:  Tree Removal Site 21B on US276: Who is responsible for cutting 

trees? 

 

Answer 12:  The Contractor. 

 



 
 

Question 13:  Tree Removal Site 21B on US276:  At what height are the trees to 

be cut? 

 

Answer 13:  Flush with the ground surface, at the tree’s location. 

 

Question 14:  Tree Removal Site 21B on US276:  Do the stumps remain? 

(recovery zone) 

 

Answer 14:  Stumps should be removed from the clear recover zone.  Outside the 

clear recovery zone, the stumps may remain, but must be treated according to 

Section 1651 Selective Vegetation Removal. 

 

Question 15:  Tree Removal Site 21B on US276:  Do the trees get cut to ground 

level and backfilled over? 

 

Answer 15:  See Answer 14 above. 

 

Please see the attached pre-bid meeting minutes, and pre-bid sign-in sheet. 

 

These revisions do not change bid items or the associated quantities. 

 
Please access ebs addenda files on Bid Express®. 

 

Please insert this letter into the addendum section of the proposal and sign the 

verification.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
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June 7, 2017 

 

MEMORANDUM TO:     Meeting Attendees 

 

FROM:                               Renee Chambard 

          NCDOT Assistant District Engineer 

 

TIP NO:                             W-5601DU / SS-4914CJ 

COBTRACT NO:              DN00552 

WBS NO:                           50138.1 / 44730.3.1 

 

DESCRIPTION: US 276 and Crab Creek Road (SR 1127) GR replacement upgrades               

    

SUBJECT:                  Mandatory Pre Bid Meeting Minutes 

 

 

The above noted mandatory pre-bid meeting was held on June 7, 2017 at the NCDOT 

Transylvania County Maintenance Office in Rosman, NC at 10:00am.  The following 

people were in attendance. 

 

 

Johnny Phillips           Graham County Land Company 

Barry Saltz                  NCDOT 

Renee Chambard        NCDOT 

 

 

The meeting was conducted by Renee Chambard – Ms. Chambard addressed the 

following high points of the proposal and fielded questions from attendees. 

 

General Items: 

 

 Only Contractors present at the pre-bid meeting may present bids 

 A Bid Bond is required in accordance with Article 102-10 of the 2012 

Standard Specifications for Roads and Structures. 

 Date of Availability – is the date the Contractor begins work but not before  

July 10, 2017. 
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 Completion Date – December 7, 2017. 

 Liquidated Damages are $200.00 per calendar day. 

 Liquidated Damages for Intermediate Contract Time #1 are $750.00 per 

calendar day. 

 The proposal with the itemized proposal sheet attached shall be placed in a 

sealed envelope and shall be delivered to and received in the NCDOT 

Division 14 office, located at 253 Webster Road by 2:00PM on, June 13, 2017. 

 DBE Goal – 4%. 

 The contractor is responsible for locating existing Underground Utilities. 

 Discussed the Iran Divestment Act of 2015. 

 Discussed policy concerning Gifts from Vendors and Contractors. 

 MASH compliant End Unit Standards are required. 

 

 

 

 

Plan sheets were reviewed.  Location visit to construction sites #4, #21, #21B, and #29 on 

US 276. 

 

Any questions are to be directed to Jeffrey Alspaugh, NCDOT proposal Engineer, at 828-

586-2141 

 

RCC/bgs 

 

Attachments: Questions/Concerns from Pre-Bid meeting 

 

Cc:       file 
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